
Andrew Rosenberg


From: Andrew Rosenberg


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 9:56 AM


To: Cynthia Decker - NOAA Federal; craig.mclean@noaa.gov


Cc: Jane Lubchenco; Richard Spinrad


Subject: Scientific Integrity Investigation Request


Attachments: NOAA Scientific Integrity Letter.pdf


Dear Dr. Decker and Mr. McLean,


On behalf of Drs. Lubchenco, Spinrad and I, please see the attached request for a comprehensive


investigation into potential scientific integrity violations at NOAA.


Thank you for your attention to this matter.


Sincerely,


Andrew A. Rosenberg, Ph.D.


Director, Center for Science and Democracy


Union of Concerned Scientists


2 Brattle Square


Cambridge, MA 02138 USA


arosenberg@ucsusa.org


Telephone: 617-301-8010


Cell: 

 

www.ucsusa.org | Join our action network or expert network   | Support our work.


Join the conversation on the UCS blog and All Things Nuclear or follow us on Facebook, Twitter, and LinkedIn.


Follow my blog or find me on twitter at @AARosenbergUCS or follow UCS on Facebook, Twitter, and LinkedIn.
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